MERCURY DISPLACEMENT INDUSTRIES, INC.
Past Office Box 710 - U.S. 12 East - Edwardsburg, Michigan 49112-0710
Phone (269) 663-8574 - Fax (260) 663-2024
(800) 634-4077

3/29/07

To: Phillip

Re: UL and CSA approvals and immersion of switch housing

MD], In¢.’s Vertical Float Switch has both component recognized UL approval
(file # E-93774) and CSA approval (file # LR41198). Future shipments of verticals will have
appropriate logo's on the labels.

The MD], Inc. Vertical Liquid Level Control Switch may be immersed, as necessary, in

liquid up to 140 degrees F/60 degrees C.
Any further questions, please feel fres to contact us.

Regards, -

Mike Brewers

Contactors - Relays - Switches

http://www.mdlus.com
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